

Engineering & Scientific Consulting

Gwen Fraser

Managing Scientist | Chemical Regulation and Food Safety Harrogate +44 (0) 1423 878987 | gfraser@exponent.com

Professional Profile

Ms. Fraser holds a B.Sc. Honours in Biological Sciences and has gained over 20 years experience working in regulatory consultancy and contract research. She has a strong background in project management and her regulatory knowledge is supported by experience as a Study Director performing analytical chemistry for plant protection product and animal health product development.

Ms. Fraser is extensively involved in the preparation and submission of biocidal active substance dossiers and product dossiers including biocidal product family dossiers for the Biocidal Products Directive/Regulation. These registration activities have involved the evaluation of toxicology, ecotoxicology, environmental fate, efficacy, analytical and product chemistry data as well as performance of exposure and risk assessment using various models. Ms. Fraser has also been actively involved in the preparation and submission of dossiers for the REACH Regulation and Plant Protection Products Regulation. These activities have provided Ms Fraser with extensive experience of liaison with competent authorities and also task force management. In addition, Ms. Fraser has contributed to successful biocide national registrations within and outside the EU. Ms. Fraser's experience also includes study monitoring, technical equivalence assessment, classification and labelling, and preparation of safety data sheets.

Prior to her regulatory career, Ms. Fraser provided analytical support for a diverse range of regulatory studies, comprising of field residue trials, soil dissipation/accumulation studies, ecotoxicology studies and environmental fate studies. Ms. Fraser has also been involved in the conduct of operator exposure studies and has been responsible for the conduct of residue depletion studies in various common livestock species. Ms. Fraser's experience of analytical techniques includes GC, GC-MS, HPLC, LC-MS and LC-MS/MS. As a study director for 7 years Ms. Fraser is an experienced project manager.

Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

B.S., Biological Sciences, Napier University Edinburgh, 1995

Prior Experience

Principal Consultant, Compliance Services International, February 2015-June 2015

Senior Consultant, Compliance Services International, 2006-February 2015

Study Director, Inveresk Research/Charles River Laboratories, 1999-2006

Project Leader, Inveresk Research, 1997-1999

Senior Research Scientist, Inveresk Research, 1996-1997

Research Scientist, Inveresk Research, 1995-1996

Professional Affiliations

Member of Royal Society of Biology (MRSB)

Publications

Strek HJ, Huber A, Sharma AK, Stry JJ, Bramble FQ, Old J, Fraser G, Doran A. Field Soil Dissipation of Sulfonylureas—Study Design and Results. Environmental Fate and Ecological Effects of Pesticides, Eds. Re AAM del, Capri E, Fragoulis E, Trevisan M, pp. 819-826, 2007.